

## Sharon Bands Board Meeting Minutes

Location: Sharon Middle School

Monday March 11, 2019 7:15PM

Present: Charlie Piper, Angela Woodward, Cathy Hichens, Liz Catalano, Matt Leftin, Derek Day, Tom Lucci, Al True, Steve Bell

Absent: Mark Fretias

Call to order at 7:15. Co -President Matt Leftin presiding.

February minutes approved.

Members: Cathy received membership roster from personnel managers and sent it to board members. Angela will make a google doc with the information. Personnel managers will now forward new member personal email information to Glenn/Larry so that they can get a band email.

March Madness Concert: Will put a tribute to John Ross in the program. Matt will talk to Steve Blumberg to see what Ron may be planning. Volunteers needed for various posts. Still working on getting someone for the sound booth. Program is under control.

Pops Concert: June 23<sup>rd</sup> is booked. Details still to be worked out. Co-producer is needed. Steve Bell is working on the music.

East Weymouth (April 7): Personnel problems. Will poll band again.

Boston Festival of Bands (June 8): Still waiting on performance time. A Lucini charter bus was booked to take members into Boston.

Summer updates: RSBB--Hopkinton, Raynham, Norwood, Natick/SCB—Easton, Norwood, (still working on Franklin)

Treasurer's Report: Not as many concert stipends this year. Variables will be the ticket sales for March Madness and Pops. Expenses are similar to last year. Still working on setting up 2-tier short and long CD's. Charlie and Tom will go to the bank and sign papers for this.

Board: Still down one member. Will put this in the newsletter and announce at the next rehearsal.

June rehearsals: Cathy will look into booking the SMS for the last 2 Thurs. in June (after school ends).

Music Director's report: We should work to keep our website current (photos, videos). Wanted to thank our librarians for all they do. Storage space at the Ames library is at a critical point. Should we ask Ames for more space? Get rid of some of our music? Our music folders are getting old, so maybe we should order new, larger ones (Angela will look into this and order some samples). Possible future look for the SCB could be black shirts. Locks for cabinets (Al True will purchase 4).

Next Board meeting Monday April 8 @ Sharon Middle School.

Meeting adjourned at 8:30PM

Cathy Hichens (filling in for Mark Feitas, Clerk)

